

sara_chaito@hotmal.com +961 76 56 71 04

Sarah Wissam Chaito

Freelance Translator

Career Summary

Employed at McDonald's

DFC 2018 - 2021

Crew Trainer with 3+ years of experience in management and service. Certified in food handling and safety procedures, detail minded with excellent leadership and analytical skills. Strong motivational and influential people skills. Capable of working as part of a team and

handles pressure well.

Freelance Translator

MAR 2021 - PRESENT

Working with different people that come from different cultures, journalists, and accompanying them to field trips and

sometimes refugee camps.

Education 2015-2019 High School at Rene Mouaawad

2019-present Senior at Lebanese International University (Majored in

Translation Studies)

Achievments

- 2016 Completed 30 hours of social services
- Participated in the Eleventh GC LAU MUN Annual High School Conference
- OCT.2020- Completed Crew Trainer Class
- English Certificate in the British institute 'Linguaphone'

Skills

- Computer Skills (Completed the CSCI200 course)
- Fluent in Arabic, English, and French. Intermediate in Spanish.
- Great communication skills and good presentation
- Mature and self-motivated Fast Learner
- Ability to work for long hours and complete shifts